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BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL

TO: GCSD Board of Directors
FROM: Peter Kampa, General Manager
DATE: May 14, 2024

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 6B: Board Update from the Yosemite Hwy 120
Chamber of Commerce Committee Regarding the Downtown
Groveland Beatification Project

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
No action required.

BACKGROUND:

The district partnered with the Yosemite Highway 120 Chamber of Commerce on a
beautification project, the majority of which was funded by a Clean California grant offered
by Caltrans. The project involves Park improvements including new restrooms, new
walkways, a bus/ transit shelter, covered picnic tables, benches, signage, landscaping, a
new trail and trash/recycling receptacles. The downtown beautification portion of the
project involves the installation of benches, hanging and ground planters, as well as
trash/recycling receptacles.

Members of the Chamber of Commerce have requested to provide an update to the board
on the status of the project, the fixtures selected and beautiful artwork.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Trash/Recycling Art Wrap Designs
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